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Right Form of Verbs 

Right Form of Verbs বলতে কি বুঝায়? 

Right Form of verbs: কিান sentence-এর 

verb বা verb গুতলার সঠিি রুপ (form) কি হতব, ো কে 

রুলস (rules) বা কনয়তের োধ্যতে জানা োয়, কস কনয়েগুতলাতিই 

সাধারণভাতব right form of verbs বতল। 

 

-Why is the Right Form of Verbs 

important? 

Right Form of Verbs সঠিিভাতব ইংতরকজ বািয কলখা 

ও বলার জন্য খুবই গুরুত্বপূণ ণ। এেদ্ব্যেীে, আোতের স্কুল িতলতজর 

ইংতরকজ পরীক্ষায় কিান বাতিযর এিটি verb-তি bracket-

এর েতধ্য করতখ verb-টির সঠিি রুপ কি হতব, ো bracket 

উঠিতয় কেতয় verb–এর সঠিি রুপসহ পূণ ণ বািয কলখতে বলা হয়। 

এ িারতনই বাতিয verb-এর সঠিি ব্যবহাতরর কনয়েগুকল জানা 

খুবই জরুরী। এরই আতলাতি কনতে Right Form of 

Verbs কবষতয় গুরুত্বপূন ণ িতয়িটি রুলস, ো সাধারনে: পরীক্ষায় 

আতস, ো কনতয় আতলাচনা িরা হতলা। উতেখ্য, Right Form 

of Verbs-কি ভালভাতব জানার জন্য verb সম্পকিণে 
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(verb related) প্রায় সিল grammatical rules 

গুকল জানতে হয়। 

– Rule one: 

 

কিান sentence-এর subject কে number ও 

person-এ হতব, কসই sentence-এর verb-ও ঠিি কসই 

অনুোয়ী হতব। অর্ ণাৎ sentence-এর subject-টি 

singular বা plural হতল verb-টিও person 

অনুোয়ী singular বা plural হতব। 

Example: 

 He (be) reading. – He is reading. 

 They (Be) reading. – They are reading. 

Note: Present indefinite tense-এর কিান 

sentence-এর subject েকে third person 

singular number হয়, েখন verb-এর সাতর্ ‘s / 

es’ যুক্ত িরতে হয়। 

Example: 

 He (go) to school every day. – He goes 

to school every day. 

 The boy (play) cricket on the field. – 

The boy plays cricket on the field. 
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– Rule two: 

কচর সেয (universal truth) কিান ঘটনা প্রিাশ িরতে 

bracket-এর েধ্যিার verb-টি verb-এর এি নম্বর 

বা present indefinite tense -এ হতব। 

Example: 

 The earth (revolve) around the sun. – 

The earth revolves around the sun. 

 The sun (rise) in the East and (set) in 

the West. – The sun rises in the East 

and sets in the West. 

– Rule three: 

এিটি clause-এর কিান sentence-এ েকে today, 

daily, regularly, generally, occasionally, 

always, often, sometimes, every day, 

every time, now a days প্রভৃকে word / 

words-এর কিান এিটি word/words ব্যবহৃে হয়, েতব 

bracket-এর েধ্যিার verb-টি verb-এর এি নম্বর 

বা present indefinite tense হতব। 

Example: 

 He (take) the milk twice daily. – 

He takes the milk twice daily. 

https://learnenglishwithrezaul.com/present-indefinite-tense-and-its-uses/
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 Today she (weigh) twenty one stone. – 

Today she weighs twenty one stone. 

 A good boy (prepare) his lesson 

regularly. – A good boy prepares his 

lessons regularly. 

 But no one (hit) accurately every time. 

– But no one hits accurately every 

time. 

 Speaking English is not that difficult, 

but sometimes it (seem) very difficult. 

– Learning English is not that difficult 

but sometimes it seems very difficult. 

 

Note: অতনি সেয় bracket-এর েতধ্য not+verb 

কেয়া র্াতি। কস কক্ষতে bracket-এর েধ্যিার verb-টিতি 

না-তবাধি িরতে হয়। 

Example: 

 A good boy normally (not waste) time. 

– A good student normally does not 

waste time. 

 Some students (not play) regularly to 

keep themselves fit. – Some students 
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do not play regularly to keep 

themselves fit. 

Note: অতনি সেয় কেখা োয় bracket-এর েতধ্য এিটি 

verb কেয়া আতে এবং বাতিযর কশতষ প্রশ্নতবাধি কচহ্ন কেয়া 

আতে। কস কক্ষতে বািযটিতি interrogative 

sentence-এ পকরবেণন িরতে হতব। 

Example: 

 He (go) to school every day? – Does he 

go to school every day? 

 They often (play) cricket when they 

get the time? – Do they often 

play cricket when they get the time? 

– Rule four: 

কিান sentence-এ েকে now, at this moment, 

day by day, gradually প্রভৃকে word / words-

এর কিান এিটি word / words ব্যবহৃে হে়, েতব 

bracket-এর েধ্যিার verb-টি present 

continuous tense-এ হতব। 

Example: 

 At this moment, Rahim (study). – At this 

moment, Rahim is studying. 

https://learnenglishwithrezaul.com/sentence-%e0%a6%95%e0%a6%be%e0%a6%95%e0%a7%87-%e0%a6%ac%e0%a6%b2%e0%a7%87-sentence-%e0%a6%95%e0%a6%a4-%e0%a6%aa%e0%a7%8d%e0%a6%b0%e0%a6%95%e0%a6%be%e0%a6%b0/
https://learnenglishwithrezaul.com/sentence-%e0%a6%95%e0%a6%be%e0%a6%95%e0%a7%87-%e0%a6%ac%e0%a6%b2%e0%a7%87-sentence-%e0%a6%95%e0%a6%a4-%e0%a6%aa%e0%a7%8d%e0%a6%b0%e0%a6%95%e0%a6%be%e0%a6%b0/
https://learnenglishwithrezaul.com/present-continuous-tense/
https://learnenglishwithrezaul.com/present-continuous-tense/


 

6 
 

 Now the students (play) in the field. – 

Now the students are playing in the 

field. 

 What you (read) now? – What are you 

reading now? 

 Fatima (not study) at this moment. – 

Fatima is not studying at this moment. 

 Gradually the price of rice (increase). 

– Gradually the price of rice is 

increasing. 

– Rule five: 

কিান sentence-এ েকে just, recently, already, 

ever, never, lately, yet, just now, 

perhaps প্রভৃকে word / words-এর কিান এিটি 

word / words ব্যবহৃে হে়, েতব bracket-এর েধ্যিার 

verb-টি present perfect tense-এ হতব। 

 

Present perfect tense কলখতে সাহায্যিারী verb 

কহসাতব has বা have-এর প্রতয়াজন হয়। Perhaps, just 

now এবং yet ব্যেীে উপতর উতেকখে অন্য সিল শব্দ 

সাহায্যিারী ও মূল verb-এর েতধ্য বতস। Perhaps, just 

https://learnenglishwithrezaul.com/present-perfect-tense/
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now এবং yet প্রেত্ত বাতিযর কে স্থাতন র্াতি, োতি কসই স্থাতনই 

রাখতে হয়। 

Example: 

 I just (take) a cup of tea. – I have just 

taken a cup of tea. 

 He (go) out just now. – He has gone just 

now. 

 I never (regret) my past. – I have never 

regretted my past. 

 But I just (have) a snack. – But I have 

just had a snack. 

এ োড়া বাতিয have, has, had এবং be শতব্দর পতরই েকে 

bracket-এ verb কেয়া র্াতি, েতব েতব bracket-এর 

েধ্যিার verb-টিতি পকরবেণন িতর verb-টির কেন নম্বর রুপ 

বা past participle-এ কলখতে হতব। 

Example: 

 We have (sink) a tube well. – We 

have sunk a tube well. 

 The principal desired the notice to be 

(hang) on the board. – The principal 
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desired the notice to be hung on the 

board. 

 I have ( have) my revenge at last. – I 

have had my revenge at last. 

– Rule six: 

কিান sentence-এ েকে yesterday, ago, then, 

in those days, at that time, last+সেয় প্রভৃকে 

word / words-এর কিান এিটি word / words 

ব্যবহৃে হে়, েতব bracket-এর েধ্যিার verb-টি verb-

এর দুই নম্বর বা past indefinite tense হতব। 

Example: 

 I (come) home yesterday. – 

I came home yesterday. 

 I (not come) home yesterday. – I did not 

come home yesterday. 

 I (come) home yesterday? – Did I 

come home yesterday? 

 Then I (understand) your problem. – 

Then I understood your problem. 

 I (think) you (be) right yesterday. – I 

thought you were right yesterday. 

https://learnenglishwithrezaul.com/past-indefinite-tense/
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 In those days there (be) no mobile 

phone. – In those days there was no 

mobile phone. 

– Rule seven: 

কিান িাজ পূতব ণ  আরম্ভ হতয় এখন পে ণন্ত চলোন অবস্থায় আতে 

বুঝাতল bracket-এর েধ্যিার verb-টি verb-

এর present perfect continuous tense-এ 

হতব। এতক্ষতে বাতিয for / since + সেয় / কেন / োস প্রভৃকের 

উতেখ র্ািতব। এখান for-এর অর্ ণ ‘ধকরয়া’ এবং since-এর 

অর্ ণ ‘কর্তি বা হতে’। 

এোড়াও কেতনর নাে / োতসর নাে + last, কেেন, Sunday 

last, February last প্রভৃকে র্ািতলও bracket-এর 

েধ্যিার verb-টি verb-এর present perfect 

continuous tense-এ হতব। 

Example: 

 The children (play) for two hours. – 

The children have been playing for 

two hours. 

 It (rain) since Friday. – It has been 

raining since Friday. 

 Rahim (suffer) from a fever since 

Thursday last. – Rahim has been 

https://learnenglishwithrezaul.com/present-perfect-continuous-tense/
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suffering from a fever since Thursday 

last. 

– Rule eight: 

Asked, believed, forgot, knew, 

remembered, reported, said, thought, 

told প্রভৃকে past verb-এর কিান এিটি verb েকে 

বাতিযর প্রর্ে verb কহসাতব ব্যবহৃে হয়, েতব that / if যুক্ত 

clause-এর verb-এর রুপ past indefinite 

বা past perfect tense হতব। 

Example: 

 I thought that he (come) by that time. – 

I thought that he came by that 

time. Or: I thought he had come by that 

time. 

 Our teacher said that Rahim (fail) in 

the examination. – Our teacher said 

that Rahim failed the examination. Or: 

Our teacher said that Rahim had 

failed the examination. 

 When he told me that everything (be) 

ready, we (go) into the dining room. – 

When he told me that 

https://learnenglishwithrezaul.com/past-perfect-tense/
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everything was ready, we went into 

the dining room. 

 They asked him if he (help) us. – They 

asked me he helped us. 

Note: Narration-এর কনয়ে অনুোয়ী বাতিযর প্রর্ে 

verb past-এ র্ািতল কদ্ব্েীয় verb-টি past perfect 

tense হয়। েতব বাতিযর প্রর্ে verb past-এ র্ািতল 

কদ্ব্েীয় verb-তিও past indefinite tense-এ কলখা 

োয়, োতে কিান ভূল নাই। 

-Rule nine: 

(a) And শব্দ দ্ব্ারা যুক্ত পৃর্ি দুটি noun শব্দ পৃর্ি ব্যকক্ত বা 

বস্তুতি বুঝাতল sentence-এর verb-এর রুপ হতব 

plural. 

Example: 

 William and I (be) going to school. 

William and I are going to school. 

(b) কিন্তু and দ্ব্ারা যুক্ত পৃর্ি দুইটি subject-তি এিই 

ব্যকক্ত বা এিই ধরতনর বস্তুতি বুঝাতনার জন্য বা এিই ধারনা 

প্রিাতশর জন্য ব্যবহৃে হতল কসই subject-এর জন্য 

singular verb ব্যবহার িরা কেতে পাতর। 

Example: 

https://learnenglishwithrezaul.com/narration/
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 Bread and butter (be) essential for our 

health. Bread and butter is essential 

for our health. 

 Time and tide (wait) for none / nobody. 

Time and tide waits for none / nobody. 

Remember: (a) আোতের উপেহাতেশীয় স্কুল িতলজ 

গুতলাতে কশক্ষতিরা ‘bread and butter’ অর্বা ’time 

and tide’-এর ন্যায় দুইটি subject-তি এি বা অকভন্ন বতল 

েতন িতর, োই োঁরা subject ঐ গুকলর জন্য singular 

verb ব্যবহার িরতে কশখায়। কিন্তু কনটিভ ইংতরজরা bread 

এবং butter-তি অর্বা time এবং tide-তি দুইটি পৃর্ি 

বস্তু বুঝায়। োই োরা বতল: Bread and butter are 

essential for our health. Time and tide 

wait for none/nobody/no man. 

(b) এিইভাতব েকে এতির অকধি gerund শব্দ অর্বা এতির 

অকধি infinitive পৃর্ি বস্তু বা িাজতি বুঝায়, েতব 

sentence-এর bracket-এর েধ্যিার verb-এর রুপ 

হতব plural. 

Example: 

 Learning English and speaking 

English (be) different things. Learning 
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English and speaking English are 

different things. 

 To learn English and to speak English 

(be) different things. To learn English 

and to speak English are different 

things. 

 Reading, writing, and speaking (be) my 

favorite activities. Reading, writing 

and speaking are my favorite 

activities. 

– Rule ten: 

‘That’ conjunction দ্ব্ারা দুটি clause যুক্ত হতল 

that-এর আতের clause-টি past indefinite হতল 

এবং that-এর পতরর clause-এ েকে next + সেয়, কেেন, 

next day, next week, next month, next 

year প্রভৃকের কিান এিটি র্াতি, েতব bracket-এর 

েধ্যিার verb-টি verb-এর রুপ হতব would + verb-

এি নম্বর। 

Example: 

 He said that he (buy) a house next year. 

– He said that he would buy a house 

next year. 
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– Rule eleven: 

‘Since’ conjunction দ্ব্ারা দুটি clause যুক্ত হতল 

since-এর আতের clause-টি present indefinite 

বা present perfect হতল এবং since-এর পতরর 

clause-এর bracket-এর েধ্যিার verb-টি verb-এর 

past indefinite tense. 

কিন্তু েকে since-এর আতের clause-টিই past 

indefinite হয় েখন since-এর পতরর clause-এর 

bracket-এর েধ্যিার verb-টি verb-এর past 

perfect tense. 

Example: 

 Many years have passed since he 

(retire) from his job. – Many years 

have passed since he retired from his 

job. 

 It is many years since I (see) you. – It is 

many years since I saw you. 

 A good many years have passed since 

his father (die). – A good many years 

have passed since his father died. 



 

15 
 

 It was long since I (see) Rahima last. – 

It was long since I had seen Rahima 

last. 

 It was many years since we first 

(meet). – It was many years since 

we had first met. 

 Many years (pass) since his father 

died. – Many years have passed since 

his father died. 

– Rule twelve: 

বাতিযর ‘since clause’-টি েকে কিান িারন বণ ণনা িতর, 

এবং অপর clause-টি েকে উক্ত িারতনর ফল (result) বণ ণনা 

িতর, েতব ‘since clause’-এর verb-টি কে tense-এ 

র্ািতব result clause-টিও কসই এিই tense-এ হতব। 

এিইভাতব, বাতিযর ‘as clause’ অর্বা ’because 

clause‘-টি েকে কিান িারন বণ ণনা িতর, এবং অপর 

clause-টি েকে উক্ত িারতনর ফল (result) বণ ণনা িতর, েতব 

‘as clause/because clause’-এর verb-টি কে 

tense-এ র্ািতব result clause-টির verb-টিও 

সাধারনে: কসই এিই tense-এ হয়। 

Example: 
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 Rahim (to pass) the examination since 

he did not study. – Rahim did not 

pass the examination since he did not 

study. 

 As Rahim did not study, he (not pass) 

the examination. – As Rahim did not 

study, he did not pass the examination. 

 Since Rahim was tired, he (take) a 

break to take some rest. – Since Rahim 

was tired, he took a break to take some 

rest. 

 Rahim could not come to the class 

because he (be) ill. – Rahim could not 

come to the class because he was ill. 

– Rule: thirteen: 

Main clause-টি future indefinite tense-এ 

র্ািতল subordinate clause-এর when, until, 

as soon as, before এবং after-যুক্ত clause-টি 

present indefinite tense-এ হতব। 

অন্য ির্ায় subordinate clause-এর when, 

until, as soon as, before এবং after-যুক্ত 

clause-টি present indefinite tense-এ র্ািতল 
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main clause-টি future indefinite tense-এ 

হতব। 

Example: 

 Rahim will stay there until you (come). 

– Rahim will stay there until you come. 

 Rahim (stay) there until you come. – 

Rahim will stay until you come. 

 I (come) and see you when I have time. 

– I will come and see you when I have 

time. 

 They (not go) there until the sun rises. 

– They will not go there until the sun 

rises. 

 I (give) you a phone call as soon as I 

reach Dhaka. – I will give you a phone 

call as soon as I reach Dhaka. 

 I (give) you a phone call before I leave 

Dhaka. – I will give you a phone call 

before I leave Dhaka. 

 We shall go as soon as you (be) ready. – 

We shall go as soon as you are ready. 
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অতনি সেয় main clause-এ must+verb, 

should+ verb, don’t+verb, can’t+verb, 

won’t/will not+ verb, let’s+verb প্রভৃকে র্ািতে 

পাতর। এতক্ষতেও subordinate clause-এর when, 

until, as soon as, before এবং after-যুক্ত 

clause-টি present indefinite tense-এ হতব। 

Example: 

 Car drivers must wait until the signal 

light (change) to green. – Car drivers 

must wait until the signal 

light changes to green. 

 Don’t speak loudly when you (be) in the 

hospital. – Don’t speak loudly when 

you are in the hospital. 

 Let’s go to the coffee shop when our 

class (be) over. – Let’s go to the coffee 

shop when our class is over. 

 You (not move) from here until he gets 

back. – You should not move from here 

until he gets back. 

 He won’t express his personal opinion 

until he (know) the facts. – He won’t 
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express his personal opinion until 

he knows the facts. 

– Rule fourteen: 

No sooner 

had…………………than………… 

……অর্বা scarcely had ……… 

when…………..কিম্বা hardly 

had………………..when………………

.. দ্ব্ারা েঠিে বািযগুকলতে দুটি বািাংশ র্াতি। এতক্ষতে প্রর্ে 

বািাংশটির verb সাধারনে: past perfect tense-এ 

র্াতি। এই বািাংতশর subject-তি সাহায্যিারী ও মূল 

verb-এর েতধ্য রাখতে হয়। 

পতরর বািাংশটি ো than কিম্বা when দ্ব্ারা আরম্ভ হয়, ো 

past indefinite tense-এ হয়। 

Example: 

 No sooner had I received his phone 

call than I (go) to help him. – No sooner 

had I received his phone call than I 

went to help him. 
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 No sooner I (receive) his phone call 

than I went to help him. – No 

sooner had I received his phone call 

than I went to help him. 

 Scarcely had I reached the station 

when the train (leave) the station. – 

Scarcely had I reached the station 

when the train left the station. 

 Hardly had I reached home when he 

(call) me. – Hardly had I reached home 

when he called me. 

– Rule fifteen: 

 Admit, advise, appreciate, begin, 

complete, consider, delay, deny, 

discuss, enjoy, finish, feel, feel like, 

like, mind, miss, practise, quit, recall, 

recommend, risk, stop, suggest, 

tolerate, understand, worth প্রভৃকে verb-

এর পরপরই েকে bracket-এ verb কেে়া র্াতি, েতব োর 

রুপ হতব verb-এর -ing. 

Example: 
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 Would you mind (have) a cup of coffee? 

– Would you mind having a cup of 

coffee? 

 The doctor suggested/advised (drink) 

milk twice a day. – The doctor 

suggested drinking milk twice a day. 

 We enjoyed (talk) with your friend. – 

We enjoyed talking with your friend. 

 Rahim completed (write) an essay on 

his favorite poet. – Rahim completed 

writing an essay on his favorite poet. 

 I miss (watch) the news when I am 

away from home. – I miss watching the 

news when I am away from home. 

 He began (learn) English when he was 

five. – He began learning English 

when he was five. 

 We wouldn’t mind (wait). – We 

wouldn’t mind waiting. 

এোড়াও েতন রাখতে হতব কে, কে কিান verb-এর পরপরই েকে 

bracket-এ কিান verb word কেে়া র্াতি, েতব োর রুপ 

হতব verb-এর -ing. 
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Example: 

 The boys came (run) to meet us. The 

boys came running to meet us. 

 He lay (smile) at me. He lay smiling at 

me. 

 Do you like go (sing)? Do you like go 

singing? 

– Rule sixteen: 

Approve of, be better of, can’t help, 

count on, get through, insist on, keep on, 

look forward to, object to, think about, 

think of প্রভৃকের পরপরই অর্বা কে কিান 

preposition-এর পরপরই েকে bracket-এ verb 

কেে়া র্াতি, েতব োর রুপ হতব verb-এর -ing. 

Example: 

 I am looking forward to (meet) you. – I 

am looking forward to meeting you. 

 I couldn’t help (go) there to meet him. 

– I couldn’t help going there to meet 

him. 
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 He insisted on (take) a trip to India. – 

He insisted on taking a trip to India. 

– Rule seventeen: 

Subject + verb + object-এর পর েকে bracket-

এ verb কেে়া র্াতি, েতব োর রুপ হতব verb-এর -ing. 

সাধারনে: কে সিল verb এই েঠন প্রনালীতে ব্যবহৃে হয়, োরা 

হতে see, watch, view, notice, find, 

observe, keep, hear, smell 

Example: 

 They saw the man (run) away. – They 

saw the man running away. 

 I heard him (sing) a beautiful song. – I 

heard him singing a beautiful song. 

 Can you smell something (burn)? – Can 

you smell something burning? 

 Did you notice anyone (stand) at the 

door? – Did you notice 

anyone standing at the door? 

 I watched them (come) towards us. – I 

watched them coming towards us. 

এোড়া sentence-এ verb-এর পর েকে me/my, 

him/his, you/your ও োর পরপরই েকে bracket-এ 
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কিান verb word কেে়া র্াতি, েতব োর রুপ হতব verb-

এর -ing. 

Example: 

 I saw him/his (go) there. – I saw 

him/his going there. 

 I can’t imagine me/my (be) so stupid. – 

I can’t imagine me/my being so stupid. 

 He couldn’t bear them/their (tell) those 

things that way. – He couldn’t bear 

them/their telling those things that 

way. 

– Rule eighteen: 

কিান sentence-এর শুরুতে েকে bracket-এর েতধ্য 

verb কেয়া র্াতি, এবং ঐ বাতিয েকে আতরিটি verb র্াতি 

েতব bracket-এর েতধ্য verb-টি হতব verb+ing. 

Example: 

 (Read) a book, I shall go there. 

– Reading a book, I shall go there. 

 (Swim) is good for our health. 

– Swimming is good for our health. 
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 (Get up) early in the morning is good 

for our health. – Getting up early in the 

morning is good for our health. 

– Rule nineteen: 

শুধু ‘used to’-এর পর bracket-এর েতধ্য verb কেয়া 

র্ািতল bracket-এর েতধ্য verb-টি হতব verb-এর এি 

নম্বর। আর েকে ‘be+used to’এর পর bracket-এর 

েতধ্য verb কেে়া র্ািতল bracket-এর েতধ্য verb-টি 

হতব verb-এর -ing. 

Example: 

 I used to (go) to school by bicycle. – I 

used to go to school by bicycle. 

 I am used to (go) to school by bicycle. – 

I am used to going to school by bicycle. 

 I used to (get up) early in the morning. 

– I used to get up early in the morning. 

 I was used to (get up) early in the 

morning. – I was used to getting 

up early in the morning. 

– Rule twenty: 

কিান ব্যকক্ত অন্য কিান ব্যকক্তর োধ্যতে োর িাজ িকরতয় কনওয়ার 

জন্য বা সম্পন্ন িরার জন্য কে verb গুকল ব্যবহৃে হয়, োতের 



 

26 
 

causative verb বতল। এই causative verb কোট 

পাঁচটি। োরা হতলা make, let, help, have এবং get. 

Causative কহসাতব ‘make’ verb-এর ব্যবহার কনেরুপ: 

Subject + make + someone / something 

+ verb-এর এি নম্বর 

Example: 

 His father made him (take) medicine. – 

His father made him take medicine. 

 He made the students (study) English 

regularly. – He made the 

students study English regularly. 

 The teacher always makes the 

students (stay) in their seats. – The 

teacher always makes the 

students stay in their seats. 

 The teacher had made the students 

(prepare) their lessons regularly. – 

The teacher had made the 

students prepare their lessons 

regularly. 

Causative কহসাতব ‘let’ verb-এর ব্যবহার কনেরুপ: 
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Subject + let + someone / something + 

verb-এর এি নম্বর 

Example: 

 His father let him (go) to school. – His 

father let him go to school. 

 Rafik let his son (swim) with his 

friends. – Rafik let his son swim with 

his friends. 

 They are going to let him (write) the 

letter. – They are going to let 

him write the letter. 

Causative কহসাতব ‘help’ verb-এর ব্যবহার কনেরুপ: 

Subject + help + someone / something + 

verb-এর এি নম্বর অর্বা to-verb 

Example: 

 He is helping me (type) my article. – He 

is helping me type my article. Or: He is 

helping me to type my article. 

 Rahim helped Rafik (learn) English. – 

Rahim helped Rafik learn English. Or: 

Rahim helped Rafik to learn English. 
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Causative কহসাতব ‘have’ verb-এর ব্যবহার কনেরুপ: 

Have-এর পর ব্যকক্তবাচি র্ািতল: Subject + have + 

someone + verb-এর এি নম্বর 

Have- এর পর বস্তুবাচি র্ািতল: Subject + have + 

something + verb-এর কেন নম্বর 

Example: 

 My English teacher had us (learn) new 

English words regularly. – My English 

teacher had us learn new English 

words regularly. 

 Mr. Rahim had Rafik (wash) his car. – 

Mr. Rahim had Rafiq wash the car. 

 Mr. Rahim had the car (wash). – Mr. 

Rahim had the car washed. 

 Mr. Rahim wants to have his car 

(wash). – Mr. Rahim wants to have his 

car washed. 

 My teacher had me (attend) the 

competition. – My teacher had 

me attend the competition. 

 Rahim has his shirts (clean). – Rahim 

has his shirts cleaned. 
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Causative কহসাতব ‘get’ verb-এর ব্যবহার কনেরুপ: 

Get-এর পর ব্যকক্তবাচি র্ািতল: Subject + get + 

someone + to-verb 

Get- এর পর বস্তুবাচি র্ািতল: Subject + get + 

something + verb-এর কেন নম্বর 

Example: 

 Rahim got his friend (wash) the car. – 

Rahim got his friend to wash the car. 

 Rahim got the car (wash). – Rahim got 

the washed. 

 I want to get him (paint) a picture for 

me. – I want to get him to paint a 

picture for me. 

 I want to get the picture (paint). – I 

want to get the picture painted. 

– Rule twenty one: 

If-clause-এর verb present indefinite 

tense-এ র্ািতল bracket-েধ্যিার verb-এর রুপ হতব 

future indefinite tense. 

Example: 
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 If he needs my help, my father (help) 

you. – If he needs my help, my 

father will help you. 

 If you go to the town, you (meet) my 

father. – If you go to the town, you will 

meet my father. 

 I (finish) the job if I can. – I will finish 

the job if I can. 

– Rule twenty two: 

If-clause-এর verb past indefinite tense-এ 

র্ািতল bracket-েধ্যিার verb-এর রুপ হতব 

would+verb-এর এি নম্বর। 

Example: 

 If Rahim worked hard, he (pass) the 

examination. – If Rahim worked hard, 

he would pass the examination. 

 If he came, I (go). – If he came, I would 

go. 

 Rahim (help) them if they came. – 

Rahim would help them if they came. 

 I would help him if he (want). – I would 

help him if he wanted. 
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কিন্তু if-clause-এ bracket-েতধ্য ‘be’ কেয়া র্ািতল ো 

পকরবেণন িতর ‘were’ িরতে হয়। 

Example: 

 If I (be) you, I would accept the job. – If 

I were you, I would accept the job. 

 I would buy a fine car if I (be) rich. – I 

would buy a fine car if I were rich. 

– Rule twenty three: 

If-clause-এর verb past perfect tense-এ 

র্ািতল bracket-েধ্যিার verb-এর রুপ হতব would 

have+verb-এর কেন নম্বর। 

Example: 

 If he had tried, he (do) better. – If he 

had tried, he would have done better. 

 If we had found his address, we (write) 

him. – If we had found his address, we 

would have written him. 

 I would have bought a car if I (have) 

the money. – I would have bought a car 

if I had had the money. 
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 I would have done better if I (take) my 

father’s advice. – I would have done 

better if I had taken my father’s 

advice. 

– Rule twenty four: 

As if অর্বা as though েকে বাতিযর conjunction 

কহসাতব ব্যবহৃে হয়, েতব as if অর্বা as though-এর 

আতের clause-এর verb-টি present indefinite 

হতল as if অর্বা as though-এর পতরর clause-এর 

verb-টি past indefinite হতব। 

Example: 

 He speaks as if / as though he (know) 

everything. – He speaks as if / as 

though he knew everything. 

 He acts as if / as though he (be) rich. – 

He acts as if / as though he were rich. 

কিন্তু as if অর্বা as though-এর আতের clause-এর 

verb-টি past indefinite হতল as if অর্বা as 

though-এর পতরর clause-এর verb-টি past 

perfect হতব। 

Example: 
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 He looked as if / as though he (run) ten 

miles. – He looked as if / as though 

he had run ten miles. 

 Rahim looked as if / as though he (see) 

a ghost. – Rahim looked as if / as 

though he had seen a ghost. 

– Rule twenty five: 

Before ও after conjunction দ্ব্ারা অেীেিাতল ঘতট 

োওে়া দুটি িাজ দুটি clause-এর োধ্যতে বন ণনা িরতে চাইতল 

কে িাজ আতে ঘতট কস িাজতি past perfect tense-এ 

কলখতে হে়। আর কে িাজটি পতর ঘতট, োতি past 

indefinite tense-এ কলখতে হে়। এতক্ষতে, before-

এর পূতব ণ past perfect tense ও after-এর পতর 

past perfect tense হে়। অপর clause-টি past 

indefinite tense-এ হতব। 

Right Form of Verbs

 

Example: 

 The patient had died before the doctor 

(come). – The patient had 

died before the doctor came. 
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 The patient died after the doctor 

(come). – The patient died after the 

doctor had come. 

– Rule twenty six: 

অতর্ ণর পকরোন (amount of money), সেয় (time), 

দুরত্ব (distance) প্রভৃকে সাধারনে: সােকিিভাতব এিটি 

পকরোন বুঝায়। োই এগুতলা কেখতে plural হতলও 

bracket-েধ্যিার verb-এর রুপ হতব singular. 

Example: 

 Five hundred dollars (be) a lot of 

money. – Five hundred dollars is a lot 

of money. 

 Ten kilometers (be) a long distance. – 

Ten kilometers is a long distance. 

 Two hours (be) a long time to wait for 

him. – Two hours is a long time to wait 

for him. 

– Rule twenty seven: 

People, public, police, cattle, peasantry 

(কৃষি সম্প্রোয়), poultry, gentry, mankind, 

dozen প্রভৃকে শব্দগুতলা সিল সেয় plural কহসাতব 
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কবতবকচে হয়। োই, এ সিল শব্দ বাতিয িেণা কহসাতব ব্যবহৃে হতল 

কসই বাতিযর verb-এর রুপ হতব plural. 

Example: 

 People (be) suffering for want of food. 

– People are suffering for want of 

food. 

 Cattle (be) gazing in the field. – 

Cattle are grazing in the field. 

 Mankind (be) never always happy. – 

Mankind are never always happy. 

– Rule twenty eight: 

বাতিয িেণা কহসাতব কিান ভাষার নাে, ো দ্ব্ারা োনুষ ির্া বতল, 

অর্বা কচয়ার, েরজা, সমুদ্র বা কিান বস্তু, ো কনতজ সরাসকর িাজ 

িতর না, েখন bracket-েধ্যিার verb-এর রুপ হতব 

verb-এর past participle. 

আর এই past participle verb-এর পূতব ণ am, is, 

are, was কিম্বা were না র্ািতল, িেণার সংতে কেল িতর 

ো বসাতে হয়। অর্ ণাৎ বািযটিতি passive voice-এ কলখতে 

হতব। 

Example: 
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 English is (speak) in India. – English is 

spoken in India. 

 Bangla (speak) in Bangladesh. – 

Bangla is spoken in Bangladesh. 

 The legs of the table (break). – The legs 

of the table are broken. 

 Even the sea (freeze). – Even the sea 

was frozen. 

– Rule twenty nine: 

প্রধানে: এ চারটি verb ের্া, lay এবং lie; raise এবং 

rise ইংতরকজ কশক্ষার্ীতের জন্য খুব সে্ার ৃষকটি  িতর। সে্ার 

সোধান হল, েতন রাখা কিান verb-

টি transitive (transitive verb-

এর object র্াতি) এবং কিান verb-

টি intransitive (intransitive verb-এর 

object র্াতি না)। 

Lay এবং lie: 

Lay হতে transitive verb. এই verb-টির প্রধান 

সাধারণ অর্ ণ ’কিান কিছুর উপর কিছু রাখা’ (to put or 

place something on a surface). 

present past Past 

participle 

Present 

participle 

https://learnenglishwithrezaul.com/verb/
https://learnenglishwithrezaul.com/what-is-an-object/
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lay laid laid laying 

Right Form of Verbs 

Example: 

 Yesterday he (lay) that grammar book 

on the table. – Yesterday he laid that 

grammar book on the table. 

 Every day he (lay) the grammar book 

on the table. – Every day he lays the 

grammar book on the table. 

 The children (lay) their toys on the 

floor when they had finished playing 

with them. – The children laid their 

toys on the floor when they had 

finished playing with them. 

Lie হতে intransitive verb. এই verb-টির সাধারণ 

অর্ ণ ’শয়ন িরা; কিান জায়োয় কিান কিছু র্ািা’। 

present past Past 

participle 

Present 

participle 

lie lay lain lying 

Right Form of Verbs 

Example: 
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 Rajshahi University (lie) in the eastern 

section of the city. – Rajshahi 

University lies in the eastern section 

of the city. 

 He (lie) on the sofa to rest yesterday 

after studying. – He lay on the sofa to 

rest yesterday after studying. 

আরও এিটি ‘lie’ verb শব্দ আতে, োর অর্ ণ ‘কেথ্যা বলা’। এই 

‘lie’ শব্দটি আবার noun কহসাতবও ব্যবহৃে হয়। 

present past Past 

participle 

Present 

participle 

lie lied lied lying 

Right Form of Verbs 

Example: 

 Has he (lie) to me? – Has he lied to me? 

 Don’t trust them. They are (lie). – Don’t 

trust them. They are lying. 

Raise এবং rise: 

Raise হতে transitive verb. এই verb-টির প্রধান 

সাধারণ অর্ ণ দুইটি, এি, ’কিান কিছু কনচু কর্তি উপতর উঠাতনা বা 
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উতত্তালন িরা’ (to lift or elevate something to 

a higher position or level). দুই, কিান কিছু বৃকি 

িরা (to increase something). 

present past Past 

participle 

Present 

participle 

raise raised raised raising 

Right Form of Verbs 

Example: 

 A student (raise) his hand to attract the 

attention of his teacher. – A student 

raises / raised his hand to attract the 

attention of his teacher. 

 After studying very hard, Rafiq (raise) 

his marks in English. – After studying 

very hard Rafiq raised his marks in 

English. 

 Our company (raise) our salary from 

next month. – Our company will raise 

our salary from next month. 
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 I carefully (raise) the patient to a 

sitting position. – I carefully raised the 

patient to a sitting position. 

Rise হতে intransitive verb. এই verb-টির প্রধান 

সাধারণ অর্ ণ দুইটি, এি, ’উঠা’ (to get up from a 

lower position to a higher position) দুই, 

কিান কিছুর আিার, পকরোন বা কলতভল বৃকি পাওয়া (to 

increase in size, volume, or level.). 

present past Past 

participle 

Present 

participle 

rise rose risen rising 

Right Form of Verbs 

Example: 

 The sun (rise) in the east. – The sun 

rises in the east. 

 The student (rise) from his seat to 

answer my question. – The student 

rose from his seat to answer my 

question. 
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 The water level has (rise) for heavy 

rainfall. – The water level has risen for 

heavy rainfall. 

 


